

Kunwar Adeel

Pakistan



kunwar.adeel@gmail.com



+923330603142



[linkedin.com/in/kunwar-adeel-59467844](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kunwar-adeel-59467844)

Summary

Technology Hybrid. Experienced as employee, employer & entrepreneur.

With deep technology knowledge, I am best described as a strategic technologist. A self-motivated and proactive person who loves to step up to new challenges and hungry for opportunities.

Experience



Co-Founder & CEO

TECHOZEAN LLC

Dec 2017 - Present (3 years 6 months +)

1. Supervise international lead generation platforms and sales operations.
2. Supervise technical solutions and quality assurance.
3. Manage budget allocation and scaling.
4. Responsible for business plans and implementation.
5. Financial and growth planning.



Founder

NEXTHINK (Pvt) Ltd.

Dec 2019 - Present (1 year 6 months +)



Solution Architect & Pre-Sales Manager (Mobile Apps & IBM Mobile First specialist)

Royal Cyber Inc.

Mar 2016 - Jan 2018 (1 year 11 months)

1. Responsible to mature prospects, study project requirements, engage customers and analysis.
2. Define goals and deliverables that support business goals in collaboration with stakeholders.
3. Manage and allocate resource (if required). Coach, mentor, motivate and supervise project team members and influence them to take positive action and accountability for their assigned work (if required).
4. Manage pre-sales activities and customer relations.
5. Propose and implement best possible solutions and architecture of the software.
6. Develop Mobile Applications using IBM Mobile First and Cross Platform tools. (if required)
7. Lead the team of Mobile Application developers to ensure that the code is of quality and to make sure that the SDLC is followed. (if required)
8. Develop special plugins for IBM Mobilefirst where there is a requirement using Cordova/Native (if required).



CTO

Visiamente Corporation

Jan 2015 - Feb 2016 (1 year 2 months)

1. Responsible to study project requirements and analysis.
2. Manage team of Mobile applications on platforms like IBM Mobile First, Ionic, React Native, Native and Cordova.
3. Manage team of websites on platforms like Customised CMS (PHP & .net), Frontend systems like Wordpress, Magento, Drupal.
4. Can create custom plugins for both Mobile Applications and CMS systems to maintain quality.
5. Can write custom code for CMS systems using PHP if required.
6. Responsible to maintain task and timelines for the projects.
7. Responsible to host, maintain AWS servers and WHM.
8. Establishing technical standards for the systems to ensure that it will save more time and effort when it comes to production.
9. Create core libraries for systems so that it could be utilized in future with out extra efforts.

Chief Technology Officer & Co Founder

Convex Social

Dec 2013 - Feb 2016 (2 years 3 months)

1. Responsible for establishing company's technical vision and leading all aspects of technology development, according to its strategic direction and growth objectives.
2. Leading the strategy for technology platforms, partnerships and external relationships as well as building and managing the technology team.
3. Establishing technical standards and ensuring adherence is an additional responsibility.
4. Supervise software testing, and information systems security and maintenance.
5. Develop technology contingency plans to keep projects on track.
6. Supervising web/mobile application and software development as well as generating new products and facilitating their entry to market.
7. Define standards, policies, procedures, measures, and organizational enhancements to meet company goals for the Product & Technology Management group.
8. Develop and monitor department budgets and forecasts.
9. Establish key performance indicators.
10. Mentor staff members in order to assist them in cultivating their skills.
11. Establish compensation, training, short and long-term goals.

Team Lead Phone Gap / New Technologies

Salsoft Technologies (Pvt) Ltd

May 2012 - Nov 2013 (1 year 7 months)

1. Provide input / ideas at the time of project analysis to generate applicable and user-friendly business logics.
2. Develop Cross Platform (iOS & Android) Mobile Applications using PhoneGap, Worklight and HTML5.
3. Responsible for maintenance and support of the Mobile applications.
4. Establishing technical standards and ensuring adherence and Mentor team members in order to assist them in cultivating their skills.
5. Develop technology contingency plans to keep projects on track.
6. Supervise project quality testing and give direct reporting to the CEO of the company.
7. Manage targeted project clients directly.



User Interface Developer

United Mobile

Apr 2011 - May 2012 (1 year 2 months)

1. Manage designing and branding including animations, box, user guides, Graphic User Interfaces of Mobile Phones, and 3d Modeling of VOICE MOBILE.
2. Manage website and other branding for VOICE MOBILE.
3. Train team on designs and User Experience effectiveness.



Creative Manager

UNLEASH

Nov 2009 - Mar 2011 (1 year 5 months)

1. Preparing design of the Magazine.
2. Managing Social Promotions.
3. Managing Website of the Magazine.
4. Monitoring client side Reaction through e-Marketing.

Education



Karachi University

Unfinished, Business/Commerce, General

2009 - 2011



Arena Multimedia

Diploma, Web design or development and Motion graphics

2008 - 2011

Arena Multimedia -AMSP (Arena Multimedia Specialist Program) 2009 - April 2011

The diploma contains complete knowledge and practice of Graphic Designing, Web designing and development, post production, pre production and 3d animation or graphics

Licenses & Certifications



CCNA - Cisco



AMSP - Arena Multimedia

Skills

Business Strategy • Business Development • Team Building • Budgeting • Business Planning • Project Management • Software • Mobile Applications • E-commerce • IBM Cloud

Honors & Awards



Mobile First Solution Architect - IBM

Jun 2016

Official IBM Mobile Application & Middle Ware Solution Architect Certificate.